Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ80883 Welsh Government

Andrew R.T. Davies MS
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1SN
21 October 2020

Dear Andrew,

I’m writing in response to WQ80883: Will the Minister confirm the daily average usage for
the drive-through Covid-19 testing centres across Wales during the month of July 2020,
providing a breakdown per centre?

The Daily average number of tests authorised in NHS Wales laboratories for regional testing
centres, 29 June to 26 July 2020 are:

Daily average of tests authorised in NHS
Wales laboratories between 29 June and

Regional testing centre 26 July 2020

Rodney Parade 637
Llandudno 39
Cardiff City Stadium 129
Abercynon 2
Nant Y Ci Showground 56
Liberty Stadium 36

Source: Public Health Wales

Please note that this only includes the tests authorised in NHS Wales labs. During the time
period requested, these test centres transitioned from NHS Wales to UK Lighthouse Labs.
The data that NHS Wales received from the UK network for individual cases was not
disaggregated by testing site at the time.

The information relating to the number of tests undertaken in UK Lighthouse Labs is held by
the Department of Health and Social Care.

Yours sincerely,

& M/'W)
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Minister for Health and Social Services
Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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